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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 12:15 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Victor McKay . . .

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted o, dmm"mme_l’amﬂ__ﬂ(lmnmer
DOCUMENT NO. 0 5 -

Date and Time: 10/15/2008 12:15:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: 57890%

Docket Number: 080433-TX ON:

Filename / Path: 1'\2008\080433\080433C0Ovsm.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

O $axed
O mailed
I\ emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080433

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY IN
NAME © CODE AEDmlés conﬁlg?;ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising roig@general-computer.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffi@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.cornt Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 10/15/2008 at 2:40:38 PM



Tiffany Williams

RSC -08- 033~ ApA -TX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross
Wednesday, September 24, 2008 12:15 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

CLK - Orders / Noti . .

Jan}fie %:;ﬁ;?,v otices XAdministrative_Parties_ Consamer

Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. g 9185 - 0%
DISTRIBUTION:

9/24/2008 12:13:00 PM
080433-TX
12008\0804331080433 PAA Order.jlm.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE

COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

{Multiple Dockets)

O faxed
O wailed

\\ emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080433
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS c OMI\EISS[ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising roig{@general-computer.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffi@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smaricity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 9/25/2008 at 9:26:32 AM
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Dorothy Menasco OCSQL\TS

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, July 09, 2008 10:08 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMDENMCE

Ce: Raguel Tully; Kimberley Pena v Administrative__Purties__Consumer

Subject: DOCUMENT NO. SR S-TH,
DISTRIBUTION:

Nonnye and Hong,

For your information or report purposes, please note that the descriptions for DNs 05854-03, 05855-08, and 05856-08
have been changed to reflect Dep 853 rather than Dep 852 per Raquel's information below.

I'll be adding this note to correspondence in Dockets 060575, 080433, and 080428.
Let me know if you need any further information.

Dorothy

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 2:07 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

Thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:06 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

Thank you for letting me know. I'll make the notation and add this note to correspondence.

Dorothy

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 7:02 AM
To: Dorgthy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject:

Good Morning,

The copies, fiting fee and fine that | brought over yesterday shouid be Deposit 853 not 852 Let me know if | need to come over
and change it on the paper work

Thanks,
Raquel

7/9/2008
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STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770
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ADMINISTH AT

July 3, 2008

Technologies Management, Inc.
Connie Wightman, Consultant
Post Office Drawer 200

Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200

Re: Docket No. 080433-TX
Dear Ms. Wightman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising, which
was filed in this office on July 2, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at {(850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBFR-CATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.flus

15785 JL-38
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080433-TX Date Docketed: 07/02/2008 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive Jocal
exchange telecommunications service by General Computer
Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising.

Company: General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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